



7 October 2016

RMS Reference: SYD16/00740/02 (A14713003)
DP&E Ref: SSD 7692

Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader – Industry Assessment
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Sally Munk

Dear Ms Bakopanos,

**PROPOSED AUSTRALIAN BORDER PROTECTION DETECTOR DOG FACILITY
28A McPHERSON STREET, BANKSMEADOW**

Reference is made to Department's letter dated 26 August 2016, regarding the abovementioned Application which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for comment.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the submitted documentation and raises no objection to the Application as the proposed development has no adverse impact on the classified road network.

Any further enquiries in relation to this development application can be directed to Ahsanul Amin on 02-8849 2762 or development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Angela Malloch'.

Angela Malloch
Senior Land Use Planner
Network and Safety Section